From: Nathalie Leitch

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:53 AM
To: Lorraine Rogalski

Subject: Fw: May Invoice

Attachments: 20110605133959941.pdf

----- Original Message -----

From: Michelle Hill [mailto:mhill@digdirect.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 01:45 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: May Invoice

Please see attached.
Thank you,

Michelle Hill

Tursack Inc / digitaldirect

A Consolidated Graphics Company
701 Hemlock Rd

Morgantown PA 19543

Phone: 484-722-4450

From: ricohl@tursack.com [mailto:ricohl@tursack.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Michelle Hill

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "tur-ricoh1" (Aficio 2060).

Scan Date: 06.05.2011 13:39:59 (-0400)
Queries to: ricohl@tursack.com

NOTICE: This message, as well as any attached document, contains information from Consolidated Graphics, Inc. that is
confidential and/or privileged, or may contain attorney work product. The information is intended only for the use of
the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error,
please destroy all copies (in any form) of this message and its attachments, if any, without disclosing the contents, and
notify the sender immediately. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or
any other privilege. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

PLAINTIFFS TRIAL
1 EXHIBIT

P-20304_00001

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01104918
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Invoice No.: 80980
Date: 5/31/2011
Customer No.: 000000001806
Job No.: 77847
Customer PO:
Y ° ®
dlgltﬁl direct Salesperson: HOUSE ACCOUNT
Personalized Documents & Fulfillment
A CONSOLDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY INVOICE
Bill To: Ship To:
Actavis Actavis
60 Columbia Road, Building B 60 Columbia Road, Building B
Attn: Nathalie Leitch Morristown NJ 07960
Morristown NJ 07960
Quantity Description Unit Price Amount
MAY 2011 STORAGE AND FULFILLMENT 1,461.61
Itemized Tax Summary:
QUT OF STATE SALES 0.00
Sub Total: 1,461.61
Terms:  NET 30 DAYS Tax: 0.00
Freight: 72.44
610-273-0264 Deposit: 0.00
R OIA 10 Total: 1,534.05

610-273-0265 fax

Honey Brook Industrial Center
5064 Horseshoe Pike, Suite 100
Honey Brook, PA 19344

Page 1 of |

Discrepancies with regard to contents of this invoice must be presented within 10 working days. 2% interest will be charged on unpaid balance after 30 days.

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

ALLERGAN_MDL_01104919
P-20304 _ 0002



May 31, 2011

ATTN: NATHALIE LEITCH
ACTAVIS

60 COLUNMBIA RD, BLDG. B
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960

Quantity Unit Price Amount
Receiving
Line items 6 $7.90 $47.40
Gross Weight 4 $0.09 $0.36
Storage
Cubic Feet 4472 $0.30] $1,341.60
Processing
First Line item 5 $2.00 $10.00
Second Line ltem 5 $2.00 $10.00
Third Line item 4 $2.00 $8.00
Each Additional Line ltem 10 $1.50 $156.00
Order Generation {$.75 per order) 5 $0.75 $3.75
Carton Charge {standard Sizes) 11.9/18x9-1/8X6: 17-1/2X11-1/4X9; 19-1/2X12.1/2X7 5 $1.00 $5.00
Carton Charge (non-standard sizes) $2.00 $0.00
Envelope Charge (standard sizes) $0.50 $0.00
Jiffy Bag Charge (standard sizes) $0.12 $0.00
Returns $5.00 $0.00
Hand Work
Hand Labor Rate {$25/hr) $25.00 $0.00
ShrinkWrap $0.21 $0.00
Digital Printing
Reprographics (BW- per side 8.5x11) $0.06 $0.00
Reprographics (Color- per side 8.5x11) $0.45 $0.00
Account Management
$20/hour $20.00 $0.00
Inventory Management
Physical counts, destroys, special requests, etc. ($25.00/item) $25.00 $0.00
Monthly Activity Fee ($2.50/item) 7 $2.50 $17.50
Packaging and Labeling 5 $0.60 $3.00
Update/Repackage $0.12 $0.00
Freight/Postage Cost
POSTAGE
FEDX $72.44
UPS
Production Jobs
GRAND TOTAL $1,534.05
(Minimum Invoice amount $50,00)
CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL 01104920
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Shipping Charge Data Sheet

PPSlip
392504
394253
394410
394761
394958

Orderid
2540
2541
2542
2543
2544

DateShiped Freight Car Freight Des Tracking ID

5/3/2011 FEDEX
5/13/2011 FEDEX
5/17/2011 FEDEX
5/19/2011 FEDEX
5/23/2011 FEDEX

STANDARD 139297631740400 CARTON
STANDARD 139297631745887 CARTON
STANDARD 139297631746907 CARTON
STANDARD 139297631747744 CARTON
STANDARD 139297631748499 CARTON

3

$
$
$
$
$

Package Ty Freight Co ShippedTo Last Name

13.49 lJennifer Baker
9.40 Erin

16.47 Debbie Webb
23.59 Brad Carter
9.49 Leah Bobeck
72.44

P-20304 _ 0004
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®
dlreCt inventory Release Report

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

Quantity Ordered By Shipped To Type Product ID Description Ship Date Tracking Number PAGES  SIDES Cust PO# Job Ref RelCharge ShipFlat  Pack Charge  Total Charges
Owner Actavis Inc cfo Digital Direct
Release # 2706 Order # 2540
$ Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock  KADI1006 Kadian Conveision Guide 05/03/2011  139297631740400
5 Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Steck  KADNOO? Kadian Dosing Guide 05/03/2011  139297631740400
5 Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock  KADI014 Shelf Talker 05/03/2011  139297631740400
3 Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock KADI112 Practitioner Request Form 05/03/2011  139297631740400
1 Mefissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock  KADR1005 Kadian Detail Aid 05/03/201%  138267631740400
900 0.75 1.00 10.75
Release # 2707 Order# 2541
20 Enn Stock  KADI1107 Mint Conversion Guide 05/13/2011 135297631745887
3 Erin Stock KADI-1005 Kadian Detail Aid 05/1312011  139207631745887
400 0.75 1.00 5.75
Release # 2708 Order# 2542
3 Debbie Webb Stock  KADI1006 Kadian Conversion Guide 051742011 139297631746%07
3 Debbie Webb Stock  KADI007 Kadian Dosing Guide 0511712011 139297631746907
1 Debbie Wabb Stack  KADI1014 Shelf Tatker 0511712011 1382975631746307
3 Debbie Webb Stock KADI1107 Mini Conversion Guide 05/17/2011  139297631746807
1 Debbie Webb Stock  40-8101 40-9101 Kadian Pl Insert-Mon ~ 05/17/2011  138287631746907
3 Debbie Webb Stock  KADI-1005 Kadian Detait Aid 05/17/2011  139297631746%07
10.50 075 1.00 1225
Release # 27069 Order # 2543
5 Mefissa Pation Brad Carter Stack  KADI1006 Kadian Conversion Guide 05/19/2011  139297631747744
5 Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock  KADI007 Kadian Dosing Guide 05/19/2011  139297631747744
50 Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock  KADI1014 Sheif Talker 05/19/2011  139287631747744
3 Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock  KADIT112 Practiioner Request Form 06/19/2011  139297631747744
1 Melissa Pation Brad Carter Stock  KADI-1005 Kadian Detail Aid 05/19/2011  139297631747744
300 9.75 100 1075
Release # 2710 Order# 2544
5 Leah Bobeck Stock  KADI1006 Kadian Conversion Guide 05/23/2011  139297631748439
5 Leah Bobeck Steck  KADI1007 Kadian Dosing Guide 051232011 139297631748499
30 Leah Boback Stock KADI014 Shelf Talker 05/23/2011  13829763174849%
30 Leah Bobeck Stock  KADI1107 Mini Conversion Guide 052312011  139297631748499
3 Leah Bobeck Stock  KAD1005 Kadian Detaii Aid 051232011 139297631748499
% Leah Bobeck Stock  40-9101 40-9101 Kadian Pl Insert-Mon  05/23/2011  139297631748499
10.50 075 1.80 1225
Page 102

Date Printed: 8/05/2011 of 1:27 PM

P-20304 _ 0005
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5 gdgdlrect inventory Release Report

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

Quantity Ordered By Shipped To Type Product ID Description Ship Date Tracking Number PAGES  SIDES Cust PO# Job Ref RelCharge  ShipFlat  PackCharge  Total Charges
Total for Owner Actavis Inc c/o Digital Direct 543.00 $3.75 $5.00 §51.75
Releases First Line § Shipments 5 Cartons 5
Releases Second Line 5 Envelopes ¢
Reieases Third Line 4 Jiffy Bags 4
Releases each additional line 10 Skids 0
Page20f2

Date Printed: 8082011 at 1:27 PM
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b B s 4 b ®
i\é 107 Ta ﬁdlre Ct inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
o Wi g:_.fjv.‘ﬁ. R X o .
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011
Item 1D item Desc Hem Type ReceiptID Date Received Qty Received  Weight  FlatReceipt Weight Price  Calc Price  Adjusted Price  Total# PODSetup  Total Cubic # Storage Total Locs inventory
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt

Owner Actavis Inc c/o Digital Direct
40-9101 2% 6.00 H 250
72589/Completed Pieces ] 060 0 0.00
Binder Pockets Q 0.00 9 0.00
DETAIL BINDER ¢ 400 ] 0.00
Detail Binders Empty 0 0.00 9 0.00
EMBESMM003 ] 000 0 0.00
FLEXBINDER 0 000 9 0.00
FPo2 0 2.00 (4 000
Green/Gold Pen 0 0.00 8 0.00
KAD17TBO1 ¢ 0.00 g .00
KAD200301 0 0.00 2 0.00
KAD-AR-CTOMF 0 0.00 g 0.00
KAD-DSPLY-UNITS ¢ 0.00 g 0.00
KADI 1005 Kadian Detaif Aid Stocked 216236 0510812011 8 4 796 0.36 8.26 8.26

Y S 79T 036 826 TR YT 0.00 3 0.75 1 250
KADI1006 Kadian Conversion Gu Stocked 216235 051092011 73 0 780 0.60 5 780

T o 730 18 450 2 250
KADI1007 Kadian Dosing Guide Stocked 216237 0510972011 10 0 7.90 0.00 790 7.90

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" i 7" B 1/ AR ' R~ S B ¥} 9 225 1 250
KADHO14 16 4.00 1 250
KADI 107 Mini Conversion Guide Stocked 216192 05/06/2011 850 0 7.80 0.00 780 750

Mini Conversion Guide Stocked 216622 05/12/2011 100 0 780 0.00 780 790

Mini Conversion Guide Stocked 216908 0511972011 100 0 750 02.00 780 730

"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" [ (/R 17’ R [+ M S SN ¥\ 5 1.50 1 250
KADI1112 16 4.00 5 250
KADISDIMO1 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADIBAQ1 ] 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADIBEO1-FIN 9 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI7CALO8 0 .00 ¢ 9.00
KADI7D0152 0 0.00 1] 000
KADI700156 g 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI?D0158 2 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADIZD01598 i 0.00 3 0.00
KADIZD0161 g 0.00 ¢ 0.00
Date Printed: 8/05/2011 &t 1:26 PM Page 10of 3

P-20304 _ 0007



SZ670LL0 1AW NVYOHITIV

H30H0 INILOTLO™d OL L23rdNS - TVILNIAIANOD

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

item {D Item Desc item Type ReceiptID  Date Received  Qfy Received  Weight  FlatReceipt Weight®rice CalcPrice  Adjusted Price  Totai# POD Setup  Total Cubic f Storage TotaiLocs Inventory
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt
KADI7DO162 8 G.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI7D0163 [y 0.0 [ 0.0¢
KADI7D0164 ¢ 000 ¢ 0.00
KADIZD0172 9 0.00 g 800
KADI7D0174 9 990 g 6.00
KADIZD01748 9 0.00 2 0.00
KADI7DD174Card Attached 9 290 9 0.00
KADI7DO178 g 0.90 g 0.00
KADI7DO0179 ¢ 0.00 ] 0.00
KADI7D0180 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADI7D0183 0 0.60 4 0.00
KADI7D0185-1 48 12.00 1 0.00
KADI700186-1 48 1260 H 0.00
KADI700188 ] 0.60 4 9.00
KADI700189 3 0.75 % 0.00
KADI7DIM17-10 0 0.00 ¢ 600
KADI7HL101 48 12.00 1 0.00
KADI7NP103 3 0.75 1 0.00
KADI7P02-10 ¢ 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI7POSO b} 0.00 0 0.00
KADITP3010 0 0.00 @ 0.60
KADI7TP32 3 075 1 0.00
KADI7PEN1D 3 0.75 1 0.00
KADI7PIO 48 1200 i 0.00
KADI7SASAKIO 0 0.00 9 0.00
KADI8 Magnet L1} 0.00 2 0.00
KADIBD0227J 3 975 1 0.00
KADIBD0228 9 0.00 i 0.00
KADIBD0229C 43 1200 1 0.00
KADI8D0230 2 0.00 0 0.00
KADIBD0231 48 12.60 1 0.00
KADISD0232 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADI8D0237 3 075 1 0.00
KADIBD0246 2 0.00 g ©.00
KADI8-Door Hanger 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADI8-Jan08 PI Y] 0.00 3 0.00
KADIB-MOA 5 150 1 000
KADIBST-DECTREE ] 200 9 0.00
KADISETOH (] .00 9 0.00
Date Printed: 6/05/2011 at 1:26 PM Page20f 3
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Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

tem 1D Item Desc item Type ReceiptiD Date Received Qfy Received  Weight  FlatReceipt WeightPrice  Calc Price  Adjusted Price  Total# POD Setup  Totai Cubic #t Storage Total Locs Inventery
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt
Kadian 3x3 1/2 Sticker 0 0.co ] 0.00
Kadian Learning System Binde 0 0.00 0 0.00
Kadian Return Material g ¢80 g 800
KAD-JAP 0 0.00 H 0.00
KAD-PRE-SPN1 @ 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KAD-PSTR-ESE-OIR-1 3 0.75 1 090
KAD-PSTR-FOD-01 0 060 0 0.60
KAD-PSTR-KVA-D1-1 3 Q.75 1 0.00
KAD-PSTR-QOL-01-1 3 0.75 1 0.00
KAD-PSTR-SOC-01-1 3 0.75 1 0.00
KAD-TBL-SET 0 200 9 0.00
ST8_fT_1GB_PENS 0 0.00 ) 0.00
Totai for Owner Actavis inc cfo Digitai Direct 4 47.40 0.36 47.76 47.76 8 0.00 416 104.00 25 17.50
Date Printed: 6/05/2011 at 1:26 PM Page Jof 3
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é‘ gédire ct inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

#em ID ltem Desc tem Type Receipt!D Date Received Qty Received  Weight  FlatReceipt Weight Price  CalcPrice  Adjusted Price  Total# POD Setup  Total Cubic ft Storage Total Lacs Inventory
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt
KAD-MC STKR-O1 2 0.00 ] 0.00
KAD-PHARM-03 0 0.00 0 0.00
KAD-PHX-PD-1 0 .00 [ 0.00
KAD-TBAG-01 0 200 g 2.00
MC-101 0 6.60 2 a0
HMC-102 ¢ 0.60 g 2.00
MUGS-101 ] 0.00 ¢ 0.00
New Hire Kit Box A 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
New Hire Kit Box B 0 0.00 1] 0.00
New Hire Kit Box C 0 0.00 ) 0.00
PainMedNewsJani8 ¢ 0.00 ¢ 000
PHARMAREP 11107 0 0.00 0 000
PHARMAREP-10/2007 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
PHARMAREP-8/07 ¢ 0.0 4 0.00
PHARMAREP-9/07 0 0.00 g 0.00
PharmaRepiag0138 ] 0.00 9 0.0
PHARMREP-2007 0 0.00 g 000
PMN-07/08/2007 ] 0.00 [ 000
PMN-11/2007 9 000 ¢ 0.00
PMN-12/07 0 .00 ¢ 0.00
PPM SUPLEMENT e .00 ] 0.60
PPM-09/07 0 0.00 0 0.60
PPM-10/07 0 0.00 0 0.60
PPM-12/07 0 0.00 Q 0.00
PPM-7-8/2007 1] G.00 0 0.00
RACH 0 0.00 ] 0.00
ST8_WH_Time_Trainer_Goad 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total for Owner Actavis cfo Digital Direct 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 4,056 1,014.00 85 0.00
Date Printed: 6/05/2011 at 1:26 PM Page 6of 6
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5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

fi}%gif’}é direct Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report

ftem D item Desc ltem Type  ReceiptiD DateReceived Qfy Received Weight FlatReceipt Weight Price  CalcPrice  Adjusted Price  Total# POD Setup  Total Cubic ft Storage JotafLocs  Inventory
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt

Owner Actavis c/o Digital Direct

9x12 Bre Envelope 9 8.0C g 000
ALOBD0068 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
ALOBD0076 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
ALOSD008S 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
ALOYRBK08 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
AQLBDC0GS 0 0.00 @ 0.00
APS-10 0 0.00 0 0.00
APS-OA-RA 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
AT 2 0.60 ¢ 0.00
AU CAP BEIGE ] 0.00 ¢ 0.00
AU CAP BLACK 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
AU CAP LIGHT BLUE 0 0.00 G 0.00
AU CAP NAVY 0 0.00 g 0.00
AU CAP PINK 0 0.00 g 0.00
AU CAP RED 0 8.00 g 0.00
AU FOCUS ON PAIN 0 .00 ¢ 0.00
AU HAT BEIGE 0 0.00 1] 0.00
AU HAT BLACK 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
AU HAT Nawy 0 0.00 0 0.00
AU HAT RED 0 0.00 g 0.00
AU HUMAN BODY 0 0.00 g 06.00
AU INTRO TO PHARMA 9 0.00 0 0.00
AU-BOOKBAGS 0 6.00 0 0.00
AU-JACKET-BEIGE SIZE 12 0 0.00 0 0.00
AU-JS 0 0.00 0 0.00
AU-MUG 0 0.00 Y 0.00
AU-PORTFOLIC 0 0.00 0 0.00
AU-Senior/Evidence Based Me 0 0.00 0 0.00
AU-SS 218T CENTURY 0 0.00 0 0.00
AU-SS EVOLVING HEALTH 4] 0.00 g 0.00
AU-SS FIELD SALES MG [ 0.00 2 0.00
AU-SS MANAGED HEALTH 0 C.00 ¢ 0.00
AU-SS MANAGED PEOPLE 0 0.00 2 0.00
AU-SS QUTCOMES 0 0.00 2 0.00
AU-8S PBARMACEUTICAL [ .00 g 0.00
AU-WIND SHIRT BEIGE L 0 0.00 2 0.00
AU-WIND SHIRT BEIGE M 1] 0.00 Q 0.00
Date Printed: 6/05/2011 at 1:26 PM Page 10f 6
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digitaidirect

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

Item ID Item Desc item Type ReceiptID  Date Received  Qfy Received  Weight  FlatReceipt Weight Price  CalcPrice  Adjusted Price  Total# POD Setup  Total Cubic ft Storage Yotal Locs inventory
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt
AU-WIND SHIRT BEIGE XL 9 390 i} 200
AU-WIND SHIRT BLACK 2XL. ] 0.00 ] 000
AUWND SRIRT BLACK L g a0 [t} 0.00
AUWIND SHIRT BLACK M Q 0.00 9 900
AU-WIND SHIRT BLACK XL 0 3.00 9 0.00
CNS SPRING 2006 g 0.00 ¢ 200
Coffee Mug (Siver} 24 500 i 6.00
DRIVE-CO 4 800 6 0.00
FLECT01 9 0.00 ] 600
FLEC704 9 .00 4] 3.00
FLECTIPNO1 8 0.00 0 0.08
FLEC725 0 200 0 0.00
FLEC728 (Dosing & Administre 2 0200 0 200
FLEC728 Digital Print 3 0.0 0 0.00
FLEC731 96 2400 2 0.00
FLEC731 Digitat Print 0 000 g 0.00
FLECT42 (Soft Launch Detail / 0 0.00 2 0.00
FLEC742 Digital Peint ] 000 g 080
FLECT745 0 0.00 4 0.00
FLECT45 (12 pg) 4 2.00 g 0.00
FLEC745 Oigital Print ] 0.00 ¢ 0800
FLEC746 ] 0.00 0 0.00
FLEC7CPOY 0 0.00 2 0.00
FLECTMPO1 0 0.00 0 000
FLECTNPOT 0 0.00 0 0.00
FLEC7PLOA ] 400 1} 800
FLEC7PNO1 0 0.00 1] 0.00
FLEC7PTO1 ¢ 0.00 0 2.00
FLEC7S801 9 6.00 0 000
FLEC7SHO1 0 0.60 4 0.00
FLEC7STOt 0 0.60 ¢ 0.00
FLECTTBO1 0 0.00 0 000
FLEC80t 9 0.00 ] 000
FLEC803 ¢ 0.00 0 000
FLEC804 ] 0.00 ] 0.00
FLECB04805 9 8.00 0 0.00
FLEC808 48 12.00 1 300
FLEC810 9 0.00 g 0.00
FLEC811 9 0.00 9 0.08
Date Printed: 6/05/2011 at 1:26 PM Page 206

P-20304 _ 0012



0£670LL0 TAN NVYOHEITIV

d30d0 INAILDFLOHEd OL LOo3rdNs - TVILNIAIANOD

2‘}‘:‘:‘&” -

5

s s
cigite

€3

e

direct

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

ftem D Item Desc item Type Receipt I Date Received  Qty Received  Weight  FlatReceipt Weight Price CalcPrice  Adjusted Price  Total# POD Setup  Yotal Cubic ft Storage Total Lacs Inventory
. Receipts fee Charges Mamt
FLEC813 Y 0.00 [ 0.00
FLEC819 1.200 300.00 3 9.00
FLECB21 288 7200 § 2900
FLEC827 8 0.6 g 0.00
FLECB34 1 9.60 9 0.00
FLECB3S ¢ 0.00 ] 0.00
FLEC83% 1] 0.60 g 0.00
FLECB44 g 0.00 Q 0.00
FLEC851 9 0.00 0 0.00
FLEC853 [H 200 3 0.00
FLECSESS b} .00 0 0.00
FLEC859 0 0.00 0 0.00
FLEC865 0 .00 g 0.00
FLECB65A 0 0.00 0 000
FLEC870 g6 2400 2 0.00
FLECB73 9 0.00 0 000
FLECS81 0 0.00 0 0.00
FLEC882 L} 0.00 9 0.00
FLECS83 2,064 51600 43 0.00
FLEC883-1 Q 0.00 ¢ 0.00
FLECS84 2 Q.80 ¢ 0.00
FLECBBAG 48 12.00 t ooe
FLECSCP02 8 060 ¢ 0.00
FLECBLLP ] 000 ¢ 0.00
FLECSMEDS 0 000 o 0.00
FLECBMK15 g 000 ¢ 0.00
FLECSNFO2 0 4.00 ¢ 0.00
FLECBPF12 [t} .00 0 0.00
FLEC8PF13 1 6.00 ] 0.00
FLECSPF19 0 0.00 0 0.00
FLECSPF21 9 200 2 000
FLECBPF24 0 8.00 9 008
FLECSPF2S G 0.00 9 0.00
FLECBPF26 0 0.00 8 Q.00
FLECBPF27 ¢ 0.00 9 0.00
FLEC3PF28 g 0.00 0 .00
FLECSPF30 0 0.00 0 0.00
FLEC8PF33 0 0.00 0 .00
FLEC8PFA0 s 3.00 g .00
Date Printed: 6/05/2011 at 1:26 PM Page 30f 6
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Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011

ltem D ftem Desc item Type Receipt D Date Received  Qty Received  Weight  FlatReceipt Weight Price  CalcPrice  Adjusted Price  Total# POD Sefup  Total Cubic # Storage Totai Locs inventory
Receipls Fee Charges Mamt
FLEC8PF42 [} 0.00 0 600
FLECSPF43 Q .60 i} 0.00
FLEC8PF47 [ 880 g 0.0¢
FLECBPIO2 [} ¢.00 0 0.00
FLEC8PLG2 0 000 i 0.00
FLECBSHO1 9 0.00 2 0.00
FLEC8STMPRO1 48 1200 1 0.00
FLECBSTMPRO2 2 0.00 Q 008
FLECPIOt 48 12.0¢ 1 0.00
FLECPLACEBOOt 0 0.00 0 0.00
Flector Blank Flat Coupon She 1] 000 0 0.00
Flector Flat Coupon Sheeis b} 0.00 0 0.00
Flector Letter Digital print ° 800 0 0.00
FLECTOR PATCH STICKER [+ 0.00 0 0.00
FMA-002 [ 0.00 0 200
FP12 6 0.00 0 206
FP13 ] 0.00 ¢ 0.00
FP14 @ 0.00 o 000
FP2A [+ 0.00 8 000
FP2A-R 0 0.00 it 0.00
FP3 g 0.00 0 2.00
FP40 48 12,00 1 0.00
3% ¢ 0.00 0 6.00
FP7 8 0.00 ¢ 0.00
FP75 48 1200 1 000
FP7-CONY 0 200 0 0.00
FP83 ] 0.00 0 000
FPg4 ] 0.00 0 0.00
FP85 8 6.00 g 0.00
FP8s 0 0.00 0 0.00
FP87 3 0.00 0 0.00
P88 0 0.00 9 0.00
FP83 9 0.00 0 0.00
FP8e 9 6.00 5 0.00
P91 ] 0.00 0 0.00
Golf Bails 0 0.00 0 0.00
KAD17DO178 0 .00 ] 0.00
KAD-ARMAHO ] 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KAD-AVNZB-01 ¢ .00 0 0.00
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Item ID item Desc Item Type ReceiptID Date Received Qfy Received  Weight  FlatReceipt WeightPrice  CalcPrice  AdjustedPrice  Total # POD Setup  Total Cubicft Storage Totat Locs inventory
Receipts Fee Charges Mgmt
KADBANFF M 020 0 000
KADFP2A-R 0 0.0 4 0.00
KADISP2-SM-CONY ¢ 0.00 g 000
KADI5D000S ¢ C.0o ¢ 000
KADISD00288 ¢ 0.00 ¢ 000
KADISDU034 0 000 ¢ 0.00
KADISDOO? D] 0.00 2 0.00
KADISD0062 ¢ 0.00 @ 0.00
KADIGD00648 0 .00 g 0.00
KADIED00821 (] 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADISDO0S38 0 000 ¢ 0.00
KADIBD00S2 0 0.00 g 0.00
KADISD00SS 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADIEMD-01 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADIEMD-02 Q 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADISP0200 ¢ 000 ¢ 8.00
KADISP)3-80 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI6P04-200 0 000 ¢ 8.00
KADIBP35 0 0.00 ¢ 0.0
KADIBPDRO1 0 000 ¢ 0.60
KADIGPISO 0 .00 i 0.00
KADIBP)-SP 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADIGPMNO1 2 000 g 0.00
KADISTAGD1 0 .06 ¢ 0.00
KADISTAGO2 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI7TO0001TS 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADI7D0113 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADIZDO121A 2 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADITD0150 0 0.00 g 0.00
KADI7D0166 0 .00 0 0.00
KADI7D0748 ¢ 0.00 i} 0.00
KADI7MCP103 ¢ 0.00 [ 0.00
KADIZMCP103-A 0 0.00 0 0.00
KADI7PS3 ¢ 0.00 2 0.00
KADI7S0114 0 0.00 ¢ 0.00
KADITTBO1 Q 0.00 0 0.00
KADISDG26 ¢ 0.00 0 0.00
Kadian Package Insert wiPt [t} 0.60 6 0.00
KADITAG 1] 0.00 i 200
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